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NEVADA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
Board Agenda Memo

MEETING DATE:  March 11, 2025
TO: Board of Supervisors

FROM: Jeff Goldman
Probation Department

SUBJECT: Resolution approving Amendment No. 1 to the professional services contract between the County
of Nevada and Common Purpose to amend the contract maximum from $60,000 to $140,000 and authorizing
the Chair of the Board of Supervisors to execute the amendment.

RECOMMENDATION: Adopt the Resolution.

FUNDING: All services are funded through the State Local Community Corrections Account (AB109) and
there is sufficient budget to cover the contract increase of $80,000. No budget amendment required.

BACKGROUND:

The 2024-2025 CCP plan allocates monies for the purposes of providing recovery housing to Probation clients
in fiscal year 2024-2025. The contract with Common Purpose for fiscal year 2024-2025, provides outpatient
services and recovery housing in a family recovery environment where individuals are provided housing in a
local residence and are required to participate in activities which develop self-sufficiency and decrease
homelessness including performing house chores and maintenance responsibilities.

Recovery housing has become a well established part of substance use disorder treatment and is highly utilized
by the Probation Department in service of our clients. Over the last few years recovery housing has become
more heavily utilized by multiple county agencies such as Behavioral Health, Social Services and Child Welfare
and has become vital to the model of substance use disorder treatment in Nevada County. Common Purpose has
had the opportunity to expand beds within Nevada County by obtaining a new recovery residence. This contract
expansion will provide more treatment opportunities for those suffering with substance use disorders for Nevada
County Probation clients.

Item Initiated by:  Angelina Coffey, Administrative Services Officer
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